

Board members

T. Peterson, President | S. Duncan, Vice President | B. Engel, Grant Coordinator | C. Fernandez, Treasurer | L. Kowalski, Secretary | G. Washam, Public Relations | M. Metcalfe, Street Team Director | Open, Director of University Relations

[Time]	Weekly Highs and Lows	T. Peterson
8:25am	<p>Presidential Updates</p> <p>A. Will partner with the Campus Rec: educational event, possible lighting retrofit</p> <p>B. Will order new name tags- need to correct the ones ordered and get ones for new hires</p>	T. Peterson
8:05am	<p>Position Updates</p> <p>Grant Coordinator (B. Engel)</p> <p>Current Grants in Progress</p> <p>A. Light retrofit in Gunter is in progress but taking a long time.</p> <p>B. Permaculture sign for garden that is more inviting- will go through a company that makes bamboo signs</p> <p>C. Accelerator hand driers in Ross left some money over in the budget</p> <p>D. Dining outdoor recycling stations may get new collection bins to use specifically for dining services</p> <p>New Grants</p> <p>A. We need to look for new grants that are bigger in scale and will make a bigger impact. Especially ones that can be implemented soon</p> <p>B. Potential tray-less dining is being researched</p> <p>C. Discussion of Dog Park near campus- doesn't really fit with LEAF mission.</p> <p>D. Some ideas brainstormed for new grants: waterless urinals, low flow toilets, vacancy sensors, chemical free cleaning campus.</p>	Board
8:25	<p>Public Relations</p> <p>A. Bamboo sign for garden will have to be treated frequently. Will be discussed further to determine source of signs</p> <p>B.</p>	

